

DSE 4+ 1 No conflict Statements.

From: Michelle McGovern <mvaugh3@fau.edu>

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2026 10:58 AM

To: Joseph Brojomohun-Gagnon <josephgagnon@fau.edu>

Cc: Sabrina Sembiente <ssembiante@fau.edu>

Subject: Re: Updated program changes--No conflict needed

Hi Joe, here's the no conflict statement to cover all proposed changes.

The Department of Curriculum and Instruction has reviewed the proposed 4+1 pathway associated with the Bachelor of Early Care and Education (BECE) program.

We recognize that the BECE undergraduate program is a jointly offered degree between the Departments of Curriculum & Instruction and Special Education, serving as a shared academic foundation for students. The proposed 4+1 pathways are intentionally designed to build upon this shared undergraduate experience while leading to distinct graduate degree outcomes, each reflecting the unique disciplinary focus, competencies, and professional preparation of the respective department.

The **Department of Curriculum and Instruction has no conflict** with the proposed program and does not view it as duplicative of existing offerings.

Michelle Vaughan-McGovern

Interim Co-Chair and Professor

Curriculum and Instruction

777 Glades Road

Boca Raton, FL 33431

Work-phone: 561-297-6594

mvaugh3@fau.edu

<https://www.fau.edu/education/faculty/mvaugh3/>



FLORIDA ATLANTIC UNIVERSITY

College of Education

From: Elizabeth Sacks <evillare@fau.edu>

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2026 9:26 AM

To: Joseph Brojomohun-Gagnon <josephgagnon@fau.edu>; Dale Williams

<DWILLIAM@health.fau.edu>; Robert Shockley <SHOCKLEY@fau.edu>; Sabrina Sembiente

DSE 4+ 1 No conflict Statements.

<ssembiante@fau.edu>; Michelle McGovern <mvaugha3@fau.edu>

Subject: Re: Updated program changes--No conflict needed

No conflicts with **Counselor Education**. Good luck.

Elizabeth Villares Sacks, Ph.D.

Chair and Professor

Department of Counselor Education

777 Glades Rd. | ED 47 | RM 279

Boca Raton, FL 33431

Work-phone: [561-297-3602](tel:561-297-3602)

evillare@fau.edu



FLORIDA ATLANTIC UNIVERSITY

College of Education

From: Dale Williams <DWILLIAM@health.fau.edu>

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2026 12:19 PM

To: Joseph Brojomohun-Gagnon <josephgagnon@fau.edu>

Subject: RE: Updated program changes--No conflict needed

No CSD conflicts.

From: Robert Shockley <SHOCKLEY@fau.edu>

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2026 12:26 PM

To: Joseph Brojomohun-Gagnon <josephgagnon@fau.edu>

Subject: Re: Updated program changes--No conflict needed

No conflict with ELRM. RS

DSE 4+ 1 No conflict Statements.

Robert Shockley

Chair and Professor

Educational Leadership and Research Methodology

777 Glades Rd

ED Suite 240

Work-phone: 5612973551

shockley@fau.edu

<https://www.leadership.fau.edu>



FLORIDA ATLANTIC UNIVERSITY

College of Education